EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT

A .M. WIEDERKEHR

MANAGER

SOoUTHERN UNION GAS GOMPANY

BURT BUILDING

Darras 1, TEXAS

February 17, 1958

Skelly 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1650
Tulsa, QOklehoms

Attention:

Gentlemen:

Mr. George W. Selinger

I have your letter of February 7 with reference to
spacing in the Qtero Gallup 0il Pool and Southern Union is

definitely of the opinion that this pool should be developed
on 80 acre spacing.

Yours very truly,

SCUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
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Superior 0il Company
First National Bank Build]
Denver, Colorado
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